Re: date change Fwd: Re: new res--enjoi hotel blue ryan smith 2/16/2024 ocean front efficiency

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 09/02/2024 11:51

Good afternoon,
This has been updated.
The folio number stays the same

Thank you.
Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 12:42:59 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: date change Fwd: Re: new res--enjoi hotel blue ryan smith 2/16/2024 ocean front efficiency

please change the client date of travel to 2-16-2024 for 2 nights
thanks

-------- Original Message -——-

Subject: Re: new res—-enjoi hotel blue ryan smith 3/16/2024 ocean
front efficiency

Date: 19/01/2024 07:58

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms1071.com" <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,
Tour booked.

Conf#: 506512

Tour ID: 19477

Arrival Date: 03/16/2024
Departure Date:|03/19/2024
Hotel Blue

Tour will be booked upon arrival.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com



www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 18,2024 1:30:15 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new res--enjoi hotel blue ryan smith 3/16/2024 ocean front
efficiency

please room and tour

thanks

[1] tel:4+14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




